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HiKendall,

Please see attached letter. Thanks.

Regards,

Russell

Russell Hand

Principal Planning Officer

Key Sites Assessments | Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure
| E

4 Parramatta Square, 12 Darcy Street, Parramatta NSW 2150

www.planning.nsw.gov.au

QOVERNMENT

From: Kendall Clydsdale

Sent: Thursday, 24 July 2025 4:41 PM

To: Russell Hand

Cc: Tahlia Hutchinson ; Margaret Mason
Subject: Beecroft Road, Epping - Amending concept and Amending Detailed SSDAs

HiRussell,
Regarding the subject, please see the condition extract below. Could you please provide a copy of the document highlighted?

DESIGN AMENDMENTS FOR WASTE COLLECTION VEHICLES

B6.  Prior to the issue of the relevant Construction Certificate, the Applicant must prepare and submit to the satisfaction
of Council, final design drawings and details for the basement levels demonstrating heavy rigid vehicles (HRV) can
be accommodated in accordance with letter dated 22 May 2025 by Turner Architects, letter dated 28 May 2025 by
Think Planners and associated floor plans and section. The final drawings and details must demonstrate that all of
the requirements in Council’'s submission dated 16 May 2025 are satisfied. Evidence of Council’s satisfaction to the
desian details must be provided to the Plannina Secretary prior to the issue of the relevant Construction Certificate.

Thanks Russell.

Kendall Clydsdale | Principal Case Manager
Office of the Independent Planning Commission NSW

Suite 15.02 Level 15 135 King Street Sydney NSW 2000
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ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.




TURNER

22 May 2025

Brad Delapierre

C/O Mr Russell Hand

NSW Departments of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure
Parramatta NSW 2124

Dear Brad,

AUSTRALIA
L7 ONE Oxford Street

Turner have reviewed Parramatta Council ‘submission to response to Submissions’ letter dated Darlinghurst NSW 2010

16 May 2025 and in particular Iltem 3 Waste Servicing. We can confirm that the requirements

outlined in this item can be accommodated with further Design Development. UK

Sierra Quebec Bravo
77 Marsh Wall
London E14 9SH

Yours sincerel

turnerstudio.com.au

Nicholas Turner Pty Ltd
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